



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: An Huyn		
Board/Commission Name: Seattle School Traffic Safety Committee		Position Title: #7 At-large
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Specify appointing authority</i>		Term of Office: 4/1/14 4/1/17
Residential Neighborhood: University District	Zip Code: 98105	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Legislated Authority: Ordinance #124168		
Background: <i>Ms. Huyn is a Community Mobilizer with International Community Health Services located in Chinatown-International District and Holly Park in Southeast Seattle. She coordinates civic engagement activities for immigrant and refugee communities, especially with regard to voter registration and education. She also collaborates with partner organizations to advocate for a stronger Asian and Pacific Islander representation in local issues.</i> <i>An's language abilities in Vietnamese and Spanish and her experience with culturally and linguistically appropriate community outreach will be a strong asset for the Seattle School Traffic Safety Committee.</i>		
Date of Appointment: 2/9/16	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray Mayor of Seattle

CITY CLERK
 2016 MAR -2 PM 2:26
 CITY OF SEATTLE

An Huynh

EXPERIENCE

International Community Health Services (ICHS) – Seattle, Washington
Community Mobilizer | September 2015 – Present

- >> Coordinate civic engagement activities for immigrant and refugee communities, patient and staff engagement around voter registration and education
- >> Collaborate with partner organizations to advocate for stronger Asian and Pacific Islander representation in local issues
- >> Facilitate community-based and clinic enrollment in a culturally and linguistically appropriate manner for patients
- >> Produce and manage short films highlighting community experience and health equity stories

Campus Sustainability Fund (CSF) – University of Washington
Outreach Coordinator | September 2013 – June 2015

- >> Developed and implemented strategic annual outreach plan and metrics for a student-run \$300,000+ grant fund for sustainability projects on campus
- >> Coordinated campus-wide events and authored annual reports + monthly newsletters
- >> Maintained/built partnerships with campus groups, faculty, and staff members
- >> Supervised 1-3 student volunteers in writing, design, and outreach projects
- >> Managed website, social media, and created graphics for promotional purposes

Outreach Intern | October 2012 – June 2013

- >> Planned events, managed social media, and recruited projects
- >> Promoted from Outreach Intern to Outreach Coordinator

Mary Gates Undergraduate Research Symposium – University of Washington
Presenter | May 2015

- >> Presented a 10-minute presentation on year-long senior thesis focusing on refugee camp design strategies in Jordan

Communications Committee – Community, Environment & Planning (CEP) Program
Lead Coordinator | October 2011 – October 2013

- >> Co-led the strategizing and implementation of multiple communications projects for the CEP program including a quarterly and annual report, website updates, and news articles

The Daily – University of Washington

Photojournalist | October 2011 – October 2013

- >> Photographed for news, features, science, arts and sports throughout campus
- >> Collaborated with reporters, editors, and designers to produce high quality news

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a member position at the Seattle School Traffic Safety Committee contributing my community outreach, public health, and urban design & planning experience

EDUCATION

University of Washington, Seattle
(2010 – 2015) Cumulative GPA: 3.6
Dean's List, 7 quarters

MAJOR | Community, Environment & Planning (B.A.)
Focus: Urban Design & Planning
MINOR | Environmental Science & Resource Management (B.S.)

SKILLS

community outreach
stakeholder management
project management
technical writing
research
collaborative
self-directed
graphic design
ArcGIS
photography

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH *native proficiency*
VIETNAMESE *professional working proficiency*
SPANISH *elementary proficiency*

Seattle School Traffic Safety Committee

11 members: Per Ordinance 124168, all subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms

- 1 Appointed by Chief of Police
- 1 Appointed by SDOT Director
- 2 Appointed by Superintendent of Public Schools
- 1 Appointed by Metro Transit GM
- 6 Appointed by Mayor

D* G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Start Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	1	SPD Representative	Rich O'Neill	2/23/15		1	Chief of Police
	2	SDOT Representative	Ashley Rhead			1	SDOT Director
	3	SPS Representative	Richard Staudt	10/6/14		1	Superintendent of Public Schools
	4	SPS Representative	Yvonne Carpenter	10/6/14		1	Superintendent of Public Schools
	5	Parents;	Alyssa B. Smith	2/26/16	2/25/19	1	Mayor
	6	Metro	Sandra Dodge - pending			1	Metro Transit General Manager
	7	At-large	An Huyn	4/1/14	4/1/17	1	Mayor
	8	At-large	Shanti Breznau	4/1/16	4/1/19	1	Mayor
	9	At-large	Cathy Tuttle	4/20/15	3/31/18	1	Mayor
	10	Ped safety	Jen Cole	2/17/15	3/31/17	1	Mayor
	11	Bike safety	Shannon Koller	8/3/15	3/31/18	1	Mayor

*Diversity

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian-American	(2) African-American	(3) Hispanic Latin@	(4) Native-American	(5) Other**	(6) Caucasian
Mayor		6	0		1				1	5
Council										
Other Bodies	2	3								3
Total	2	9	0	0	1	0	0	0	1	10

**Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability